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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Ben Tang <Ben Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, 20 February 2020 9:56 AM

To: ‘assignments’

Subject: FW: OUR REF: SNM20D200415/SJMB334R/BEN - Accident Involving SFR6262E &
SJMB934R On 19/01/2020

Importance: High

Dear Sirs

We refer to above matter.
Please assist to arrange for PRS survey of TP vehicle SFR6262E urgent.
Thank vou.

Best Regards

Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079903
DID. (65) 63896175 | F:(65) 6222 1033

W: www.sg cniaiping com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: A IE Taiping SG

Discimmer This e-mail and any files transmitfed wilth it is intended only for ifm named reciplents and may contain confidential informatian, Any
unauthonzed disclosure, use or dissamination of this massage, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipien!, please
notify the sender immediately, Please dalate the e-mai and any copies of it thereafter

From: Shawn Chua <shawnchua(@tanchong.com=

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 10:22 AM

To: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang(@sg.cntaiping.com=>

Ce: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com=

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM20D200415/SJM8934R/BEN - Accident Involving SFR6262E & SIM8934R
On 19/01/2020

Importance: High

China Taiping Ref: SNM20D200415
Our Ref: SFR6262E

Good morning.

I have called over to LKK to check if they have received any survey assignment from you and they
mentioned don’t have.

Worst case scenario is my claimant will file a complaint to your company/GIA/FIDReC .

Shawn Chua



‘Service Executive
" TC AutoClinic Pre Ltd
25 Leng Kee Road
Singapore 159097
DID: +65 67038515
HP: +65 96450023
Fax: +65 64795019

TANCHONG

ETEA AT IONLI

From: Shawn Chua

Sent: Saturday, February 15, 2020 8:47 AM

To: Ben Tang <Hen. Lang/wsg entaiping.com>

Ce: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept/asg.cnlaiping.com=>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM20D200415/STMB934R/BEN - Accident Involving SFR6262E & SIM8934R
On 19/01/2020

Importance: High

China Taiping Ref: SNM20D200415
Our Ref: SFR6262E

Good morning.
Any update with regards to the survey?

Shawn Chua

Service Executive

TC AutoClinic Pre Lid
25 Leng Kee Road
Singapore 159097
DID: +65 67038515
HP: +65 96450023
Fax: +65 64795019

TANCHONG

L lTARKRATION&)

From: Shawn Chua

Sent: Saturday, February 8, 2020 9:33 AM

To: Ben Tang <Ben. Lanpia sg entmping.com-=>

Ce: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdeptasg.entaiping.com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM20D200415/SIM8934R/BEN - Accident Involving SFR6262E & SIMB934R
On 19/01/2020

Importance: High



" China Taiping Ref: SNM20D200415
Our Ref: SFR6262E

Good morning.
Any update with regards to the survey?

Shawn Chua

Service Executive

TC AutoClinic Ple Lid
25 Leng Kee Road
Singapore 159097
DID: +65 67038515
HP: +65 96450023
Fax: +63 64795019

TAncHoONG

INTIARMAT | CNAL

From: Shawn Chua

Sent: Saturday, February 1, 2020 9:50 AM

To: Ben Tang <Ben. lang/asg.cotaiping.com=>

Ce: Claims Dept of CT1 <claimsdept/@sg cntaiping.com=

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

TC AutoClinic Pte Ltd
25 Leng Kee Road
Singapore 159097
DID: +65 67038515
HP: +65 96450023
Fax: +65 64795019

TANCHONG

T RE A LY



From: Shawn Chua

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2020 3:21 PM

To: Ben Tang <Ben.Tungasg.cntaiping.com>

Ce: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdeptiasg entaiping com=>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM20D200415/SIM8934R/BEN - Accident Involving SFR6262E & SIM8934R
On 19/01/2020

China Taiping Ref: SNM20D200415
Our Ref: SFR6262E

Good afternoon.
May I select Mr Xing Guo Qiang (think from LKK) as the single joint expert?

Shawn Chuna

Service Executive

TC AutoClinic Pre Lid
25 Leng Kee Road
Singapore 159097
DID: +635 67038515
HP: +65 96450023
Fax: +65 64795019

TANCHONG

N TEAMNA| I DHNHAI

From: Ben Tang <Ben. Lung a sg.entaiping com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2020 3:00 PM

To: Shawn Chua <shawnchusiatanchong.com=>

Ce: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntmiping com=

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM20D200415/SIM8934R/BEN - Accident Involving SFR6262E & SIM8934R
On 19/01/2020

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir,

We refer to vour email dated 21 January 2020.

we intend fo conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client/your
motor workshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair

survey as a single joint expert.

LKK / LBS / STA

ADRIAN LING

Kelvin Ang

SEE CHEW SENG
MOHD FADHILAH BIN
OSMAN




| XING QUO QIANG
KENNETH KONG
SIMON HO

CHUA WELIE
MARCUS CHUA
HENRY NG

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey camed
out by the single joint expert.

it we do not hear from you within fwo days of this letter, you shall have deemed fo have cgreed that the
surveyor appointed by us shall be Single Joint Expert for this matter.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Ben Tang
Exscutive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 078809
DID: (65) 63896175 | F:(65)B222 1033

W: www.sa cntaiping com | FB: www facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: AL Talping SG

Disclaimer. This e-mail and any files transmitted with it 15 intended only for the named recipients and may confain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or disseminatian of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are nof the intanded recipient, pleass
nolity the sender immediataly. Pisase delete the e-mail and any copis of it therealter

From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2020 2:44 PM

To: Shawn Chua <shawnchuadtanchong.com=>; Ben Tang <Ren. anplasg.cntapin
Ce: Claims Dept of CT1 <cluimsdept(@sg.entaiping.com=

Subject: OUR REF: SNM20D200415/SIMRII4R/BEN - Accident Involving SFR6262E & SIMB934R On
19/01/2020

LScom=

Dear Ben,

Please conduct PRS for SFRB262E.

Note : officer in charge — Ben Tang 63896175.
Thank you.

Regards,
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909 T : (65) 63896116 | F:(65) 62247175

W: www sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: A F IR Taiping 5G




. Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential

*  Information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole ar partial, is prohibited. If you

are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the g-mall and any copies of It thereafter.

From: Shawn Chua <shawnchun@itanchong.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2020 9:34 AM

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdeptid sg.cntaipin
Ce: Kelvin Heng <kelvinheng @tanchong com=>
Subject: Accident Involving SFR6262E & SIM8934R On 19/01/2020

Leon>

Dear Sir/Madam,

Our customer holds vour insured driver, STM8934R liable for the accident on 19/01/2020 and would like to
claim against your insured driver, We hereby inquire whether you would like to have a direct settlement
with our claimant, SFR6262E.

If you minded to reach an amicable direct settlement with our customer, please let us have your substantive
reply strictly by 28/01/2020. Otherwise our customer will proceed in a manner that he deems fit.

Kindly let me know when | can arrange for an accident survey.

Attached herewith the GIA Report and estimate of repair cost for SFR6262E.

Shawn Chua

Service Executive

TC AutoClinic Pte Liud
25 Leng Kee Road
Singapore 139097
DID: +65 67038515
HP: +65 96450023
Fax: +65 64795019

TI'-”tI'ICHDI'IG

W TEEMATIDNAL



Shiau Chan {LKKAutG!

From: Shawn Chua <shawnchua@tanchong.com>
Sent: Saturday, 14 March 2020 7:49 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: KINDLY ADVISE THE STATUS OF VEHICLES
Importance: High

Good morning.

DOA: 19/02/2020

Our Claimant: SLD9152Y

China Taiping Insured: YP5165M
Claim Handler: Mr Chong Boon Sen

DOA: 19/01/2020

Our Claimant: SFR6262E

China Taiping Insured: SIM8934R
Claim Handler: Mr Ben Tan

For both the above-mentioned claims, I'm still pending for them to get back to me with regards to liability
status.

Shawn Chua

Service Executive

TC AutoClinic Pte Ltd
25 Leng Kee Road
Singapore 159097
DID: +65 67038515
HP: +65 96450023
Fax: +65 64795019

TANCHONG

INTIANATIONAL

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Friday, March 13, 2020 1:52 PM

To: Shawn Chua <shawnchua@tanchong.com=
Subject: KINDLY ADVISE THE STATUS OF VEHICLES

Dear Shawn,
Kindly advise the status of vehicles are as below:

1. SLD9152Y (CHINA-TP) DOA: 19/02/2020
2. S5FR6262E (CHINA-TP) DOA: 19/01/2020



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID;

Vehicle Details

Wehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deragistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis Np.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count;

Actual ARF Pajd:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibllity:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Pald;

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 25 Feb 2020

Sinppm NRIC
049C

SFR&242E

No

25Feb 2020

NISSAN
X-TRAIL20CVT ABS4WD 5/R 7-STR
Grey

2017

MR20022502C
INLIANTIZ2Z0003344
106.0kW (142 bhp)
$24.595.00

30 Jun 2017

30 Jun 2017

1

£26435.00

Yes
29 Jun 2027
£19.826.00

2% Jun 2027

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW {130bhp)
10

$47.501.00

$34,886.00

$54,712.00

m



WAL 00080 1 TC A
ENTRY DATE A TIME: 2
BUBMTTED BY: Chus Chis Bong

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Paass rapof corractly e details of the accedenl io speed up ihe clalms proosss
2 This Farm mius! be complaiad by the Palicyholdsr endior the Authorsed Driver

3 information prosdaed most e es tuthiul snd acoumts ae posshie Any wilul memepresentabon of winoidng of matina facts may' oW nkurencs CompETEs 1o

repudiate palicy Nability

4 Trm insue and scoeplanos of fus Form Dy insuresnce companies 5 nol an sdmssion of poicy satify on Me part of the neurmance compames
5 Any false mporting may be referred to the Police for investigation

B This mgort will be forwarded by the insumsers of e GUA Records Managemsnl Cenire esteblished by be Generml insurance Associalion of Singapora (GIA] fod

Archiving and thal copes of el mpord w

fara fee be mads svsiEples Gpon snolcshon by e sl pariss

7. By Ine odgemen| of 1his mport o Ihe insures. you heteby consant 10 e art hiving of this repor al tha cantre &nd D copes ol 18 repor beng made avallsbie

pforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Raport
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accidant

Country/State of Loss

20/01/2020 12:51

19/01/2020 11:25

JUNCTION OF TAMPINES 4 & AVE 5
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vahicle Reqgistration Numbar
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
MRIC Na

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Altarmative Phange No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufaciurear

Maodal

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being usad al
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicla?

If Mo, Please state action 1o ba lakan
Vehicle Calagary

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Palicy

Paolicy Number

Caver Note Number

Driver

MNama af Drivar

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Expanence

Gander

Maobile Number

Fax Numbsr

Contact Number

EMail Address

SFREZ6ZE

CHAN WAI KIN

SHONDEEC
CWHETIMURDESIGNS.COM.SG
(LOCAL) +65-98186378
OTHERS-98166378

MNISSAN
X-TRAIL-2 0CVT (A)

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

1800088476

15/05/2019 - 29/06/2020

CHAN WA KIN
SAXXXADGEC

04/04/18682

INDOOR

0&/11/1987

32 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-98166378

OTHERS-981863786
CWHKEITIMURDESIGNS COM.SG

F'agn 1af 2



Address

Pastcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured’s Company
If Mo, Raelationship of the Driver with the Insurad

Vahicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vahicle

Insurance Company of Drivar's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Raoad Surface

Othar Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this acciden?

Numbar of vehicles (including awn vehicla)
Invalved in the accident

Was any body injurad in the Accident?

Was any Injured conveyed lo hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other matanal or propery damaged?

| have been approached by unknown parsan(s)
soliciling/offering accident claims assisiance

MNumbar of Passengers (Including Driver)
Datalis of Police Action

Was the accident reportad 1o the police?

If Yas Plaaze state which Police Station
Was notice of imendad Proseculion given?
If Yas against whom?

Clreumstances of Accldent

BK B0 CHAY YAMN ST #03-06
51680080

NO

OWNER

SIDE SWIPFE
CLEAR
DRY

MO

ND

NO

YES

NO

NO

NO

1 driver & 7 passaenger. Refer to attached sketch plan

Attachment(s)

Ara accident photos avallable for attachmant?
Was thare any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

YES

YES

NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vahicla Registration Number
Vahicle Make/Model/Colour
Datails Of Propearties

Vehicle Categary

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Addrass

Postcode

Insurance Company Mame
MNaturs Of Damage

No. Of Passanger {Including Driver)

SIMBS34R
HYUNDAI 130

PRIVATE CAR
CHIN WEI JIAN

96789151

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD

Pags 2 of 21



Sketch Plan Pg. 1
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Important; Reporting Only

You have been advised by the workshop that in the svent that you wish 1o - Claim OO

claim agalnst your own palicy (DD CLAIMY), There Is 2 FOURTEEN [14)

DAYS CLAUSE WHEREBY MUST BE MADE within the stipulsted time frame - Claim TP

from the day of the ocumence. © Claim 0D/ TP at ather workshap

DECLARATION
|/WE declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

(e

Orivar's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & 07 aw (if driver not the policyholder) Name:
}Ofﬂnrrb Date & Time Mric/Fin Na.

Page 3 of 21



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

IMPORTANT NOT]CE

1. Pieese report porrectly the detalls of the accident to apeed up e chims process.
2 This Farm st be completed L

3 information prowided mind be 31 bl and scoursts 5s possfEle Aoy wilful morepreseniation or withnolamg of mavenal
favts may allgw insursnce companies o repudiate policy labiliyy.

4 The issue and scoeptance of thin Form by insurance eompsnies & net an sdimission of policy tabiitly on the part of the inglrance
TS e

Ay i M| Ty b ferred Lo tha Follo il wWESTIERLICN

& The repart will ke forwarded by thi insarers of the Gia Records Mansgement Contre eitablistied by the Cenaral insurance
Agsociation of Singapore (18] for srchiving and thal copies of this report wall for o fee be made sunilsble tooh Epalicetion by
nerested parihes

7, Byihe ledgment ol this repert 1o the s, pou herebiy corsent o the aechivlog el thiy teport st he centre and to coples of
the report being made aveiishie aloressid.

£ Consant under the Fersors| Date Protection Aot (PDPA)
| understand, acknouwtedge, sree and consent that:

o) Wy insiees, my workakop and the General (rnasnanee Assoetion of Snganore ["GLA" | may o permitied te colleel, use,
Hisciope andfor process my personal data/personal information set out in this [Torm ] and any othet pertonasl infarmation
provided by me or possessed by my intures (colisctividy the "Pemoasl information”] and declose and transfer sach
Perspnal infoermatios 1o sll iniurers] who have inured vebuclels) immbeed 0 this secident (sl insurer(s] who bave maured
wehiche{il) invalesd 0 this scoodent shall be colscteely referned 1o 8% 11 TInganers”), the jaierens awyeolaw firme, ths
Monetary Atharity of Srgapore snd smy reles goesrnment apemog/sutherty (such as the police |, for the surpeseli)
ol

Il processng, hasding and/or dealing weth my datimé mciuding the settlement of the demie and any secessary
investigstions reisting to the caims

[W] snvestupting the scoident wnd/for my clamms;
[iih} earryirg ot andfor desling with my instruction o (esponding (e any saguires by me.

{1} metprunustering my cimima (ncluding the meiing of cormrespandence, stetementy, myvoices, reporis o notice o me,
whuch ¢auld invaive dlstinagre of tertaln personal dazs sbeart me to being abaist dellery of the wme 31 well 4 on the
externe cowt of yeuslooes/mall neciagesi and/ue

1) eamipbymig wilh aptscatie law i sdrritenng, sromssing handlng el desiling with mry cleims frsliecaneesy tha
"Purposss”|
(B} sl Imwuree i) when haen imured wefuriedc) mvaled o s accident and e inssers Swyersflaw firma, may'sne permiten
to collert, use, dnclose and/or pepeess my Personal information o ane or moee of Lhe sbewe Purposes; and

fc} v Parsanal information may/can e disciosnd by any of the inserers and/or GIA 1o Ther Thirg parmy ssnace providen or
apentfinciuding their Wawyeers/law irms), which may be sited outside of Sngapore, for sme of mare af the shove Purmposes

{d]  my Persanal Information will siso be collected snd used to compiie claima histony tor the purpose of fraud detection,
Investigation and management in present and all future chabme

{g] the inlormation so collected under [d) sbove may be shared [ discloted:

1) to @&l nsueers and/or any other third parties that asslit in ewalusting. iInvestigating. contralling of managing fraud,
tegulstore, low enforcement and government agencies 8 ressonabily required for the purpasss iated, o

{il} for complying with requirements under any regulations, lews or court orders

m;nu Briver's Signature @xgporting Castrp Pervenaul's Sigrature
. & ,oToMN {1f driver is not the poficyholdes) Name:
20 'GI -0 Drate & Time HRIC/FIN N -

Paga 4 o 21



TC AUTOCLINIC PTE LTO

25 LENG KEE ROAD

SINGAPORE 153097

ESTIMATE + ACCIDENT/BOOY REPAIRS
WORKSHOP ¢ LENG KEE

CONTACT WO t 67038511

REFERENCE £ 008/IC/TCAC/CTRS2020
DATE : 20-JAN-2020

CHINA TATPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD

3 ANSON ROAD

#16-00 SPRINGLEAF TOWER

S{07330g}

TEL 7 63896111

FAX ; G2247175

DWNER'S NAME : CHAN WAT KIN

ANORESS i HLK BO CHAY YAN STREET
#03-06
§{160080)

TELEPHONE NO : WBI66376

TYPE OF CLAIM @ DIRECT SETTLEMENT / THIRD PARTY CLAIM

POLICY MO : 1900098476

VEHICLE NO : SFRE?EZE

MOOEL CODE t JORNRRITIZEWA-—--
MODEL/YEAR : %-TRAIL 2.0L ALL MODE 414
ENGINE NO : MREN022502C
CHASS]S MO 1 JNIJANT3I2Z0003344
MILEAGE + 11053 kM

DATE IN s 20/a1/2020
LIABILITY 1 0.00

EXCESS CLAUSE 0.00
ESTIMATE BY : SHAWN CHUA CAU RONG

ACCIDENT OATE @ 18/01/2020



TC AUTOCLINIC PTE LTD

25 LENG KEE ROAD
SINGAPORE 155087

ESTIMATED LABOUR CHARGES FOR ACCIDENT VEMICLE REGM MO SFRE2RZE

S/NO JOS CODE

——n sErEmmmemwm

1 BYDIW

2 AP1

3 SEALL

4 I1/001

5 1002

6 12/003
7 I1/004

B I1/005

HATURE OF Ju8

ESTIMATED SURVEYOR'S
CHARGES  RECOMMENDATION

L T T ——— -

E=COMPLETE WAXING OF VEWICLE

PERFORM RUST PRODFING L TREATMENT FOR AFFECTED
PANEL

APPLY SEALANT TD ALL AFFECTED PANEL JOINTS &
RESEAL NECESSARY AREA

[ §

71.00 X

240.00 .-’f 0

200.00 /14

. -
REPLACE FRONT RIGHT FENDER & TRIM,FRONT “?j‘r'ﬂﬂﬂf,}. n20.00 §§57
P ¥ i

ETC. REPAIR PANELS

TRANSFER FRONT RIGHT DODR MECHANISM TO FACTLITATE
REPAIR

" '

RESPRAY FRONT RIGHT DOOR,FRONT RIGHT F[?EFI
150 ¥2
i

DC, RETUNE & CONSULT CHECK

COMPLIMENTARY WASH & VACUUM

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES

120.00 /

500.00



TC AUTQCLINIC PTE LTD

« 25 LENG KEE RDAD

SINGAPORE 159097

MATERIAL LIST FOR ACCIDENT WEHICLE REGN MO SFRE2G2E

e —————— - -

DAMAGED PARTS & PRICES

S/NG PARTS DESCRIPTION PARTS NUMBER NETT LIST  S/NETT REMARKS
L DOOR CLIP (4130 £ K ) 10 BOBS0-83922 6.50 S
2 CENTER CHAQOME MOULDING '1 BOB20-4C 10N 166.20
3 TOP CHROME MOULDING {1 BOZEF-ACAOM 106.60
8 B-PILLAR TAPE .~ A AOA1R-4CADR 19.50
5 FRONT RIGHT DooR /1)) HO10M-4CBMA 1050.30
6 FENDER TRIM .~ A E3850-4CE0A 180,00
7 FENDER BRACKET ~/ 11» FE1C0-4CLAA 14,60
B FRONT AIGHT FENDER ¥ [ FI100-4CCMA 541.70
SUB TOTAL 2245.40 N 0.00 ) 0.00
LESS DISCOUNT (NETT-20.00K, LIST-30.00K, S/NETT-.001) 449.08 0.00 0.0
GRAND TOTAL 196,32 0.00 0.00
OVERALL TOTAL mm S

LEGEND: REMARKS( 0K | = APPROVED, REIMARKS( X ) = NOT APPROVED



TC AUTOCLINIC PTE LTD
25 LENG KEE RDAD
SINGARORE 153097

SUMMARY OF ESTIMATE FOR VEHICLE RECM ND SFRE2GZE

TOTAL LASOUR CHARGES 2251.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES 1796.32
GRAND TOTAL 4047.32 ®

® 411 charges do? not include GST.

SURVEYOR'S PARTICULARS

. e | LEA 1 I PfL

NAME :

SURVEYED DATE

AUTHORIZED DATE :

EXCESS CLAUSE ; 0.00
LIABILITY : 0.00
HREMARKS

PLS NOTE : This estimate is based on wisual inspection of the
affected vehicle. Should we require further labour
charges L spare perts in the process of repairy, we

shall inform you sccordingly.

I M

I

L =ytn Cossultets hence noliy
Ripairas of the ‘sllowing:
o Fedurvey belfam's < oty painling
difglay tamage | artl1) during resirvey
3 ONCES MRS 110 confrmunon
* Thur party senvey o0 @ TWiThowt Preyucics” basls
* Mo lllegal moddhc sk s aliowed
* SutighaTIEnny - o 4] Mkt b resarviyed gl
8 Lutyect o fiewi. argroval rom insurance Campany

ADTONgE by Repane
Sgranme
Duix;




Merimen e-Claims Page | of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
| Case [Motified Est Submitted | Ad) Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitied | Ins Auth'ed Status
18 Mar 2020 Pending for Survey
Main |11 a0 2020 16:33 $$2,461.04  |592,462.04 s
e A A | £t Estimates | | view Roe | Canest Case |

Aefernnce Claim Detalls

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [Created by Insurer]

Insured: =, Co. Reg, No.: -

Man CHAN
Claimant! WAL KIN

+

Vrhicls Reg, l _ | 19/01/2020 11:00 - :59
No.: SFR6262E | Date of Loss: (30 Months and 20 Days Fram LTA Reg Date (Man ¥rj]

Nate MNo.:

Policy Mo,
(Clwimant]):

Excess: S$0.00
TC AutoClinic Pie Lid (Leng Kee) 25 Leng Kee Road, 159097 Leng Kee - Tel: 67038511

China Talping Insurance [Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6383 6111 ... [Handled by Ben Tang]
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handied by CHEN TSUE YEE] .. [Final Rpt due 27/03/2020]

Claim Type: | TP / SNM20D200415 Policy/Cover | nupesni0053419000

SIMABS34R

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view Al | compose Case mail |
There are no mail for this case

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS- view All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | comoiete |

Dus Date Priority Type Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results

https://singapore. menmen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 20/3/2020



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SFRE6262E (SNM20D200415)
[SIMBS34R]
T
CHAN WAI KIN
Jan 19 2020 11:00AM

Page 1 of 2

TC AutﬂC’EllEic Pte Ltd
Upioad Decuments | _Upiaad Photos | _Compose Wew Letter | View [View in Browsm ]
Photos/Images 3 par pege E =3
Ne |Relabel/Recrder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HQ) | Thumbnail | Print
1 |18/020 17:44 | General View D | lcadws | B4
2 [18/03/20 17:44 General View D | adwc | A
3 [18/03/20 17:44 | General View D | adwc | A
4 |18/03/20 17:44 | Odometer Reading D | owews | A
5 | 1B/0A/I0 17:44 Chassis Mumber D | adiee | B4
B 16/0%/10 17:44 | Ganeral View D | ladrs | H
7 |18/03/20 17:44 | General View D | eaiwe | M
B (18/0%/20 1744 | Genersl View D | ceaws | A
9 (18/0%10 17:44 | General View D wwws | 4
10 | 18/05/20 17:44 General View g__ Load G | B
11 |18/03/20 17:44 | General View O | wseirc | A
17 |18/03720 17:48  General View D | oedrs | 4
13 |18/03/20 17:44 General View @ | cadwrc | A
14 |1B/03/20 17:44 General View 0| odws | A
15 [1R0320 17:44 | General View D | Lwdivc | A
16 [18/03/20 17:44 | Ganaral View 0| wadws | (A
17 |18/D3/20 17:44 General View © | Lo:awc | B2
18 |18/03/20 17:44 | General View 0| wows | @
19 |1B/03/20 17:44 | General View 0| cadvc | A
20 [18/03/20 17:44 | General View @ | cworws | B2
21 |18/03/20 17:44 General View 0 | odwc | B
22 |1B/03/20 17:44 General View g_ Load 170G | B
23 [1R/03/20 17:44 | General View 0| cerc | @
74 |1B/03/20 17:44 | General View 0| aows |
25 |18/07/20 17:44 | Genarsl View © | 1vaws | B
26 |18/03/20 17:44 | General View D | cedwe | A
27 |1R03/20 17144 | Geners) View 0| caawc | A
|28 |18/03/20 17:44 | General View 0| oaws | &
20 18/0120 17:44 | Geners] View O | cadwc | A
30 |18/03/20 17:44 | General View 0 | eeaws | B
Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset | Save | print |

There are no document checkiists configured.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 20/3/2020



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2

= LKM Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Show Remarks Ta: [ Handling Insurer
ot Bemarks e priveie wnisss v show i§ o other perties

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 20/3/2020



Adjuster Report Page 1 of §

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (co regne 1sss071sem)

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email sur@lkkauto com;assignmentsi@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/CTI20002828/EQD3E2
Date: 20/03/2020
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer &':“m“'m Insurance (Singapore} e, No: DMPCSN30053419000
Ell[nunl Vehicle SFRE2B2E Inm:lrnr.l Vahicle SIMBS34R
o No :
Date of Loss:  19/01/2020 Nature of Claim: TP E:"“ SNM20D200415
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SFRG6262E
Make & Model: NISSAN X-TRAIL, 2.0 CVT (A) Engine Mo: MR20022502C
Req. Date: 30/06/2017 (Man. Year: 2017) Chassis No JN1JANTIZZ0003344
Colour: Grey Odometer: 38413 km
Engine Capacity: 1667 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured [S$): Market Value/Mew Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condilion: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceabls): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225/80 R18 Rear Tyre Size: 225/80 R18
Front Left Side: Dunlop 5 mm Rear Left Side: Dunlop 5 mm
Front Right Side: Dunlop 5 mm Rear Right Side: Dunlop 5 mm
The shove vallss represant the remaiming fyre freads depifr
\COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's “Adjuster's Difference  DIff %)
Parts 1,796.22 1,037.04 75828 42 27
Miscellaneous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2,251,00 1.425.00 826.00 35.69
Pairmtwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (5%) 4,047.32 2462.04 1,585.28 3047
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S55) 28331 172.34 11087 a7
Nett Amount (S5) 4.330.83 2,634.38 1,686.25 3sIT
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 18/03/2020
Date Inspected: 25/02/2020 Inspected AL TC AutoClinic Pte Lid (Leng Kee)
25 Leng Kee Road
Singapore 159097
Estimated Period of Repair; 4.0 days
Adjuster: CHEMN TSUE YEE Manager: SHIAU CHAN
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 20/3/2020



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 5

NOTE: This report represents our findings af the lime and piace of inapaction sialed harein. Such inspection haa been caried out o the boat of our
knowisdge and ability but any ofher labiity under any ather crreumshances /a hesdy expressly excluded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 20/3/2020



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 5

(REPAIR COST NOT CONCLUDE)
(EXCLUDE CHECK ITEMS 55218.24 NETT)

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 20/3/2020



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 5
REPAIR DETAILS

'Reference '
Part Source: {Last Synchronised: 20 Mar 2020)

Paris: NISSAN X-TRAIL 2.0 CVT (A) (Model not available in database)

Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominaled Standard Lisi)

Print Code; (Unsubmitted, no prnt-code for SFRE262E)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages. running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: ltemsAvalues not in reference calalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 5 *DOOR CLIP Necessary 68.50FN *6.50FN
2 1 *CENTER CHROME MOULDING * Check 166 20FN *-FN
3 1 *TOP CHROME MOULDING * Check 106.60 FN *-FN
4 1 *B-PILLAR TAPE Necessary 19.50 FN *19.50FN
5 1 *FRONT RIGHT DOOR Dented 1.080.30FN *1,080.30FN
B 1 *FENDER TRIM Cut 180.00FN *180.00 FN
7T 1 *FENDER BRACKET Mot Necessary 34 B0FN “-FN
8 1 *FRONT RIGHT FENDER Repair B41.70FN *-FN
F=Franchise pan. N=NaitemDisc
Sub Total (S$) 2,245.40 1,296.30
- Nett Item Discount on N ltems 20.00/20.00% (S%) 44908 258.26
Total Parts (S$) 1,796.22 1,037.04
| Report was unsubmitied during this print-oul. |
https://singapore.menmen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 20/3/2020



Adjuster Report Page 5 of 5
Recommended Miscellaneous Items
Thore are no new miscellansous items selected.
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 COMPLETE WAXING OF VEHICLE New 71.00 0.00
2 PERFORM RUST PROOFING & TREATMENT FOR AFFECTED New 240.00 120.00
PANEL
3 APPLY SEALANT TO ALL AFFECTED PANEL JOINTS & New 200,00 100.00
RESEAL NECESSARY AREA
4 REPLACE FRONT RIGHT FENDER & TRIM, FRONT RIGHT New 1.120.00 585,00
DOOR ETC. REPAIR PANELS
5 TRANSFER FRONT RIGHT DOOR MECHANISM TO New 120.00 120.00
FACILITATE REPAIR
B RESPRAY FRONT RIGHT DOOR, FRONT RIGHT FENDER New 500.00 500.00
7 QC, RETUNE & CONSULT CHECK (NPA) New 0.00 0.00
8 COMPLIMENTARY WASH & VACUUM (NPA) New 0.00 0.00
Gross Labour Cost (S$) 2,251.00 1,425.00
Repor was unsubmitled during this prinl-oul I
< END OF ESTIMATES >
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 20/3/2020



